From: Fullerton, Arthur

To: R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk; Himes, Daryl; Binford, Marshall; Smith, Quantindra

Cc: Richardson, Shannon; Michuda, Colleen E.; Chavez, Araceli; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Tradebe Treatment and Recycling of Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-2110(b)

Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 8:34:42 AM

Attachments: aivefeedback f0839f5f-620d-4b1b-b6f5-247e34ec6798.ong

recurso3 71db4acc-6c1d-4f56-b2e1-9670c7d57097.ong

recurso6_437bab09-7107-4dc9-8d9d-d336f2faladl.ong
recurso7 5cd3c845-7185-4076-ac53-e83d482467e2.pna
finaldesianemailbanner 5caf4929-d947-44b7-99cf-96b078194664.png

Hi Shannon,
This will confirm our receipt of the referenced documents. Thanks very much.

- Art Fullerton

Arthur Fullerton | U.S. General Counsel
Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC

0. 1-203-247-8070 | m. 1-203-530-3426 |
e. art.fullerton@tradebe.com
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This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error or are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, distribution
or use of the information in this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Fullerton, Arthur <art.fullerton@tradebe.com>; Himes, Daryl <Himes.Daryl@epa.gov>; Binford, Marshall <Binford.Marshall@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Cc: Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli
<Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Tradebe Treatment and Recycling of Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-
2110(b)

ICAUTION: Email originated from outside of TRADEBE. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on February 2, 2023, in the matter
of Tradebe Treatment and Recycling of Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-2110(b).

Mr. Fullerton—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QBarnon &L Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |


mailto:art.fullerton@tradebe.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Himes.Daryl@epa.gov
mailto:Binford.Marshall@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov
mailto:Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov
mailto:Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradebeusa.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817152012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nfZOSeOhn7AnQ5mkTglBmmEAXCc65g9Cg9oy2%2Fbk%2BiM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fuser_name_here&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817152012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZlQwLPwcbNaiqBnh1MX3wVeQO62KMFh%2F%2BvgUQkZHVMQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FTradebe-Q1andQ2-2022&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817152012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dmD0%2F3ro4MPmPTDmvo2AxPsFmoCCJsFTsIAg1oOjTZY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradebeusa.com%2Fcustomer-portal-login&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817307672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rJiIxIFDo6KJQoluN4AOr3QEq08cgf1kb68t1z0qEKw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradebeusa.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817307672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zlImC%2FnW%2FQepsAsqmCdWTF0rr0v%2Br06AkRLlvpn33p4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Ftradebe&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817307672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=puirj3XNRruaJ1TE39Lt0u2mEVhjYr5p9Mn3lGOltMk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTradebeEnvironmental%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817307672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FXTFBOMb0NBGn%2Behx20z83UysCJ2BSGc4NeA8SEWAiQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradebeusa.com%2Fnew-tradebe-customer-portal&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C3635f5727fcc4d3ecf2208db05eb650f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638110280817307672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iYA2Uh4OXRLU%2BvUPNDl%2FsHzlsLf75xOJXnX94wWBD7Y%3D&reserved=0





















@

TRADEBE
CUSTOMER
PORTAL

Discover
Herey
)





